Hutchins, Greg (SAPOL) Doc 24

From; Fellows, Linda (SAPOL)

Sent: Monday, 18 July 2022 2:16 PM

To: Hutchins, Greg (SAPOL)

Suhject: ‘ RE: AOSMA - variation to liquor licence

Ok thanks Greg — that sounds like positive progress.

From: Hutchins, Greg (SAPOL} <Greg. Hutchins@police.sa.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 18 July 2022 2:08 PM

To: Fellows, Linda {SAPOL} <Linda.Fellows@police.sa.gov.au>; Goodwin, Graham (SAPOL)
<Graham.Goodwin@police.sa.gov.au>

Cc: Nairn, Matthew (SAPOL) <Matthew.Nairn@police.sa.gov.au>

Subject: AOSMA, - variation to liquor licence

AC / Ch Supt
Matt and | had fruitful discussions with AOSMA and they are going to resubmit their application

s 12 month trial

¢ Public messaging — media strategy

s 2 year ban on anyone who throws

» Develop can collection strategy

e End of event / day review

s Utilise the 4 {drinks) - 2 — 0 drop down in serving re crowd behaviour
o Utilise current existing response plans which will be tweaked if needed

What had not been previously explained:

e this is not a wholesale change to cans, AOSMA will still be utilising beer lines for certain types of beers /
strength of beers, patrons will get options. (This will be further explained)
e AOis under scrutiny from Cricket Australia and the AFL to ensure appropriate crowd behaviour

WNill awalt updated submission and submit a CBP once received

Chief Inspector Greg Hutchins APM
Officer in Charge

Licensing Enforcement Branch
Roma Mitchell House

.1, 136 North Terrace
ADELAIDE SA 5000
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